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Warunpon Wongtanyakon
From: Wisoot TantinanSent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 11:46 AMTo: Lovita Ramguttee; Warunpon WongtanyakonSubject: Re: Request for TSIP project extension

Dear Lovita, 
This is noted.  
For that reason, we should extend the project and make some some changes later. 
Regards, 
Get Outlook for Android  
From: Lovita Ramguttee <lovita.ramguttee@undp.org> Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 11:38:01 AM To: Wisoot Tantinan <wisoot.tantinan@undp.org>; Warunpon Wongtanyakon <warunpon.wongtanyakon@undp.org> Subject: RE: Request for TSIP project extension    I Suggest we extend the project for now since we need to factor a number of activities and also salaries to be paid for which we need a project to reflect these budget lines.    As we discuss the changes, we can effect the changes in due time   Lovita   

 

Lovita Ramguttee 
Deputy Representative 
United Nations Development Programme 
12th Floor, United Nations Building Rajdamnern Nok Avenue, Bangkok 10200, Thailand 
lovita.ramguttee@undp.org 
Tel.: +66 (0)2 304 9100 ext. 1822 Fax: +66 (0) 2280 0556 
http://www.undp.org  Follow us:      

    
From: Wisoot Tantinan <wisoot.tantinan@undp.org>  Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 11:24 AM To: Warunpon Wongtanyakon <warunpon.wongtanyakon@undp.org>; Lovita Ramguttee <lovita.ramguttee@undp.org> Subject: Re: Request for TSIP project extension   
Dear Warunporn, 
Let me review this.  
I understand that there will be some changes in the project next year and process to do for project extension. 
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Regards, 
Get Outlook for Android 
  
From: Warunpon Wongtanyakon <warunpon.wongtanyakon@undp.org> Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 10:30:51 AM To: Lovita Ramguttee <lovita.ramguttee@undp.org> Cc: Wisoot Tantinan <wisoot.tantinan@undp.org> Subject: Request for TSIP project extension    Dear Lovita,   May I ask for your approval on extend Social Innovation Project to December 2020 ?  This project will end December this year, but there will be Social Impact investment, Youth and Social innovation activities for 2020.    For your approval.     Thank you and regards, Noon   


